

Richard Dwyer

From: Joe Amarualik [landofficer2@qia.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 9:45 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: ** SPAM ** RE: 80,000 litre fuel spill

Hello Richard,

Andrew Kiem and Jimmy Noble are heading up to Resolute this afternoon to conduct an investigation.

Joe Amarualik
Landsofficer
Qikiqtani Inuit Association
PO Box 1340
Iqaluit NU
X0A0H0
867-975-8400
867-979-1643 fax
landofficer2@qia.ca

Protecting and Promoting Inuit Rights & Values

-----Original Message-----

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: December 15, 2008 11:30 AM
To: 'Joe Amarualik'
Cc: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; 'Deon Bridge'; 'Don Carr'; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: 80,000 litre fuel spill

Hi Joe;

This is the first I or anyone else at the Nunavut Water Board were made aware of this spill.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

From: Joe Amarualik [mailto:landofficer2@qia.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 7:35 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'; 'Roy, Bhabesh'
Cc: 'CGS Simon Wiles'; 'CGS-Patricio Fuentes'; 'CLEY Julie Ross'; 'DFO-Amy Liu'; 'DFO-Bradley Flynn'; 'DFO-Gary Cooper'; 'DFO-Julian Lim'; 'EC-Stacey Lambert'; 'GN-DOE Earle Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Helen Yeh'; 'GN-DOE Josh Gladstone'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'INAC Andrea Cull'; 'INAC-Andrew Keim'; 'INAC-Carl McLean'; 'INAC-Iqaluit David Abernethy'; 'INAC-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC-Kevin Buck'; 'INAC-Spencer Dewar'; 'INAC-Tanya Trenholm'; 'INAC-Water Ian Rumbolt'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Gavin Willins'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Ken Landa'; 'NAM-Lewis Gidzinski'; 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; 'NPC Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Jayko Alooloo'; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Director Technical Services'; 'NWB Don Carr'; 'NWB-Deon Bridge'; 'NWMB-Joe Justus'; 'NWMB-Paul Frame'; 'PC-Jane Chisholm'; 'QIK-Health Wanda Joy'; 'QIK-IA Joe Amagoalik'; 'QIK-IA Matthew Akavak'; 'QIK-IA Stephen Bathory'; 'QIK-IA,

Lands Salamonie Shoo'; 'Rosemary Kilpatrick'

Subject: ** SPAM ** 80,000 litre fuel spill

Importance: High

Hello everyone,

Is anyone aware of 80,000 litres of jet fuel being spilled in the community of Resolute Bay sometime within the last couple of weeks? There was an attempted clean up without a report being filed to the proper authorities, the contaminated snow was dumped at the local land fill. Meanwhile the employees (whistleblowers) who reported the incident have since been fired. When spring thaw comes some of those 80,000 litres are going straight to a fresh water lake that drains into another fresh water lake that Resolute residents depend on for drinking, meanwhile the dumped snow at the landfill ends up in the ocean, the land fill being about two hundred metres from shore.

Has anyone else been contacted?

Joe Amarualik
Landsofficer
Qikiqtani Inuit Association
PO Box 1340
Iqaluit NU
X0A0H0
867-975-8400
867-979-1643 fax
landofficer2@qia.ca

Protecting and Promoting Inuit Rights & Values

-----Original Message-----

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: December 12, 2008 4:34 PM

To: 'Roy, Bhabesh'

Cc: 'CGS Simon Wiles'; 'CGS-Patricio Fuentes'; 'CLEY Julie Ross'; 'DFO-Amy Liu'; 'DFO-Bradley Flynn'; 'DFO-Gary Cooper'; 'DFO-Julian Lim'; 'EC-Stacey Lambert'; 'GN-DOE Earle Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Helen Yeh'; 'GN-DOE Josh Gladstone'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'INAC Andrea Cull'; 'INAC-Andrew Keim'; 'INAC-Carl McLean'; 'INAC-Iqaluit David Abernethy'; 'INAC-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC-Kevin Buck'; 'INAC-Spencer Dewar'; 'INAC-Tanya Trenholm'; 'INAC-Water Ian Rumbolt'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Gavin Willins'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Ken Landa'; 'NAM-Lewis Gidzinski'; 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; 'NPC Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Jayko Aooloo'; 'NPC Tommy Owljoot'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Director Technical Services'; 'NWB Don Carr'; 'NWB-Deon Bridge'; 'NWMB-Joe Justus'; 'NWMB-Paul Frame'; 'PC-Jane Chisholm'; 'QIK-Health Wanda Joy'; 'QIK-IA Joe Amagoalik'; 'QIK-IA Joe Amarualik'; 'QIK-IA Matthew Akavak'; 'QIK-IA Stephen Bathory'; 'QIK-IA, Lands Salamonie Shoo'; 'Rosemary Kilpatrick'

Subject: 3BM-ARC0810 Applicant Response to Comments

Good afternoon;

Attached are applicant's response to comments received, distributed for your information.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board

PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29

FX: 867-360-6369